FILED 7/6/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 04567-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Séate of Florida
_ Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 6, 2018
Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:
FROM: Henry Merryday, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics w
RE: Docket No. 20180088-EI

Please place the following email in the docket file.

Thanks,

Henry Merryday
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Henry Merryday

From: Triplett, Dianne <Dianne.Triplett@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Henry Merryday

Cc: Kyesha Mapp; Elisabeth Draper; Triplett, Dianne
Subject: RE: Follow up question in Docket 20180088-El

Hi Henry,

Thanks for your patience. | have confirmed that the opt out tariff would apply to all rate classes, not just RS-1 (except
net metered customers, which the tariff explicitly excludes).

Thanks,
Dianne

From: Triplett, Dianne

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Henry Merryday

Cc: Kyesha Mapp; Elisabeth Draper; Triplett, Dianne
Subject: RE: Follow up question in Docket 20180088-EI

Good morning Henry,

I've been out on vacation but | have forwarded to my team and will respond ASAP.

Thanks,
Dianne

From: Henry Merryday [mailto:HMERRYDA@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Triplett, Dianne

Cc: Kyesha Mapp; Elisabeth Draper

Subject: Follow up question in Docket 20180088-EI

x* Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open
attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected

email. ***
Good Morning,

Re: Docket No. 20180088-El; Petition of Duke Energy Florida, LLC, for Limited Proceeding for Approval of a smart
meter opt-out tariff

| have a follow up question to Q8 in Staff’s First Data Request:




Will the NSMR Rider charges apply in addition to the rates for all rate classes (not just RS-1) for those who choose to opt
out?

Thank you,

Henry Merryday

Public Utility Analyst |

Florida Public Service Commission
Phone: (850) 413-6495

Email: hmerryda@psc.state.fl.us






